OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

April 18,2024

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 090 —-24

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of Authorities,
Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Additional Appointment to and Clarification of the Board of Parole

Pursuant to A.S.C.A. §46.2701, | hereby appoint Deacon Caira Uiagalelei, Lisi Thompson and Faletua Doris
Vaoga as additional members of the Board of Parole. As Father Vaiula lulio and Folola Taatasi retire from
the Board, we thank them for their service.

Accordingly, the Parole Board now consists of the following members:

Deacon Caira Uiagalelei
Mina Saifoloi

Edward Tautolo

Lisi Thompson

Faletua Doris Vaoga
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Parole Board terms do not expire. Each appointed member shall serve until his or her successor is appointed
by the Governor. The board shall select one of its members to be the chairperson.

Each member of the Parole Board has served the Territory through their community outreach and spiritual
guidance. Each member is qualified to provide counseling and direction in addition to accomplishing the

statutory duties of the board.

Please give the Parole Board your full support and cooperation as they carry out their duties.

LEMANU P. S. MAUGA
Governor

ce: Deacon Caira Uiagalelei

Lisi Thompson
Faletua Doris Vaoga
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